m ano City of Pompano Beach
Utilities Field Operations

Phone: (954) 786-4082

beaCh MEMORANDUM NO. 25-02

Florida's Warmest Welcome

DATE: April 16, 2025
TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager
VIA: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director

FROM: Nathaniel Watson, Utilities Field Operations Superintendent @

SUBJECT: Contract for Sanitary Sewer Manhole Rehabilitation: Maxx Environmental
LLC & Intercounty Engineering Inc

Approval Request:

Commission approval to award two negotiated service contracts with Intercounty
Engineering and Maxx Environmental for the rehabilitation of sanitary sewer manholes.
These contracts are a response to the competitive solicitation RFP25-006 for Sanitary Sewer
and Stormwater Manhole/Catch Basin Rehabilitation Services.

Explanation:

The City's Wastewater manhole rehabilitation program is a cost-effective maintenance that
prolongs the beneficial life of a deteriorating sanitary sewer structure. The process provides
an inner structural protective seal for the manhole while prohibiting infiltration and exfiltration
of the structure and system.

Recommendation:

Based on the submitted information and the Utilities Department evaluation process for new
material and application, the Department recommends approval to award both negotiated
contracts in response to competitive solicitation RFP25-006, Sanitary Sewer and Stormwater.
Manhole/Catch Basin Rehabilitation Services. This solicitation was publicly advertised and
competitively solicited as required per City Charter Code 32.39 Competitive Bidding.
Procurement of this service will be through the following budgeted account: 420 -7206-535-
6512



